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- Docket No.; 50-400A

MEMORANDUM FOR: John Philips, Chief
Rules and Procedures Branch
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Jesse L. Funches, Director
Planning and Program Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

One signed original of a Federal Register notice identified as follows is
enclosed for your transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for
filing ahd publication as soon as possible.

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
oc e o.

CARO LIN PANY AND
THE NOR R 'AGENCY

CHAN

Thank you for your assistance in this matter..
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Enclosure:
As stated

Contact:
)

Distribution
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William Lambe, NRR
49-28048

Jesse L. Funches, Director
Planning and Program Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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SUMMARY STATEMENT

DIRECTOR'S FINDING - The Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation has made a

finding of "no significant change" regarding the antitrust aspects of the

licensees'pplication in Docket No. 50-400A. Requests for reevaluation are

due thirty days from date of publication in the Federal Register.


